MOTLEY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

Regular SESSION

May 10, 2021

9:31 A.M.

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the 10th day of May 2021, the Commissioners' Court of Motley County met in Regular Session in the Courthouse in Matador, Texas. The following members present:

Jim Meador County Judge

Douglas Campbell Commissioner, Pct. #1

Roegan Cruse Commissioner, Pct. #2

Franklin Jameson Commissioner, Pct. #3

Timmy Brooks Commissioner, Pct. #4

D'anna Russell County Clerk

Also in attendance was Sheriff Robert Fisk, County Agent Taylor Chapa, Rob and Van Francis Judge Meador called the meeting to order and Commissioner Jameson gave the invocation.

No. 359

Clerk Russell read the minutes from the previous regular session. Commissioner Campbell made the motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Brooks. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

Clerk Russell read the minutes from the special session. Commissioner Jameson made the motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Cruse. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

The outstanding bills and monthly reports were reviewed by the commissioners. Commissioner Cruse made the motion to approve all bills. Commissioner Campbell seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

Commissioner Cruse made the motion to approve the reports for the District and County Clerk, Extension Agent, Justice of the Peace, Library, Tax Assessor-Collector, and Sheriff. Commissioner Campbell seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

No. 360

Commissioner Campbell made the motion to approve the bond for the new appointed County and District Clerk, D'anna Russell. Commissioner Jameson seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

No. 361

Rob and Vann Francis met with the Commissioner's Court to discuss the date time frame for spraying 2,4,D. The Francis' would like to see the date changed and or extended due to the weather and conditions of Motley County and that the weeds just weren't ready to spray in the timeline set. Judge Meador informed the court that he had County Agent Taylor Chapa check into this for the court. Agent Chapa informed the local ranchers and the court that this is a

restriction placed on Motley County by TDA and there is nothing the Judge or Commissioner's can do and that it clearly states it cannot shrink the time frame. The land owners will have to contact TDA themselves.

No 362

Judge Meador informed the court that he had received the preliminary values for the upcoming fiscal year which shows Motley County at \$120,751,107.00 but is subject to change. The value is down 3,538, 653.00. But Judge Meador said it was down last year also in the initial report.

No 363

Judge Meador informed the court of a teleconference he had been on regarding American Rescue Plan funds of \$231.00.00 that the County will receive. The funds through the Federal Government are scheduled to be disburse as follows one-half in May and the other half in May of 2022, and is to be spent by 2021. Money can only be spent on Covid related problems. Washington is still making the decision on just what exactly the money can be used for. The Cities and the Hospital Board will also be receiving money as well.

There was not further business. Commissioner Jameson made a motion to adjourn with Commissioner Cruse seconding the motion. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

Court adjourned at 11:00 A.M.

	Signed:	County Judge
		CommPct#1
		CommPct#2
		CommPct#3
		CommPct#4
ATTEST:	County Clerk	